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----- Original message-----

From: Shiepsumon Rungsayatorn (Kasetsart Journal of Social Scien
Sent: Thursday 22nd November 2018 13:35

To: Slamet Rosyadi <slamet.rosyadi@unsoed.ac.id>

Subject: Revision requested for KJSS_2018_182

Ref: KISS_2018_182

Title: Improving the regional competitiveness of small and medium-siz
Indonesia

Journal: Kasetsart Journal of Social Sciences

Dear Dr. Rosyadi,

Thank you for submitting your manuscript to Kasetsart Journal of Soci
publication pending suitable minor revision and modification of the arti

When resubmitting your manuscript, please carefully consider all issus
any comments not addressed.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1Asearch/KJSS/FMfcgxvzLhitLQfvPVFKRILPQRGmMPjGW M



dedicate at least two or three paragraphs to link SME and creative economy, both
conceptually and practically. The inclusion of batik enterprise should be further
justified as batik sector is rarely mentioned in the discussion of creative economy.

-Reviewer 2
Title: Need to be shortened, and considered using the term “small
and medium-sized enterprises™ while “small and medium enterprises™ could be
in place.
Abstract: A restructure of content is compulsory for a stronger

presentation and to deliver key features of the research only. Linkage to
creative economy was missing.

Keywords: Most of keywords need to be replaced, the author may need to
look at the principle of keyword generation once again.

Content: 1. The author may add the significance of Banyamas Regency
that was chosen as the target region for this study.

2. A clearer scope of research should be inserted if possible.

3. In page 6 to page 9, the author may add how the

two enterprises related to the creative economy context or concept.

4. The conclusion and recommendation part was well structured
and written, the rest of the content is expected to be adjusted without major
alteration to have a smoother flow of content through the article.

Overall: A proofread with focus on structure, grammar, vocabulary,
spelling, and language consistency is required before publication.

Have questions or need assistance?

For further assistance, please visit our Customer Support site. Here you can search
for solutions on a range of topics, find answers to frequently asked questions, and
learn more about EVISE® via interactive tutorials. You can also talk 24/5 to our
customer support team by phone and 24/7 by live chat and email.

One or more files have been made available to you as part of this decision. You can
access them by clicking on the link(s) below.

APA.ipg
KJSS 2018 182 22Nov.docx

Copyright © 2018 Elsevier B.V. | Privacy Policy

Elsevier B.V., Radarweg 29, 1043 NX Amsterdam, The Netherlands, Reg. No.
33156677.



To submit your revised manuscript:

«Log into
EVISE® at: http://www_.evise.com/evise/faces/pages/navigation/NavControll
er.jspx?JRNL_ACR=KJSS

« Locate your manuscript under the header 'My Submissions that need
Revisions' on your 'My Author Tasks' view

« Click on 'Agree to Revise'

« Make the required edits

« Click on '‘Complete Submission' to approve

What happens next?

After you approve your submission preview you will receive a notification that the
submission is complete. To track the status of your paper throughout the editorial
process, log in to

EVISE® at; http://www.evise.com/evise/faces/pages/navigation/NavController.jspx?J
RNL ACR=KJSS.

| look forward to receiving your revised manuscript as soon as possible.
Kind regards,

Dr Rungsayatorn
Editor-in-Chief
Kasetsart Journal of Social Sciences

Comments from the editors and reviewers:
-Editor

- Please see attached file -- KISS_2018_182_22Nov.

Please note that our request for a revision is not a guarantee that the manuscript
will ultimately be accepted. The final decision regarding publication will be based on
the quality of the revised manuscript.

-Reviewer 1

Even though the topic is highly relevant, author should aware that small and medium
business sector is different to creative economy sector. The two could have
association, but while SME might have creative ideas and practices, creative
economy is not merely about business. Author must realise that creative economy is
about independence and how young people could further develop their creativity and
having economic potential of what they do is a bonus, not the goal. Author must



On Thu, 31 Jan 2019 17:54:38 +0700, Slamet Rosyadi wrote:
Dear editor-in-chief

I would like to know about the further process of my publication in KJSS. So far, I have not received
any form that I have to complete from your production department.

I am looking forward to hearing from your reply.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Slamet Rosyadi

From: Shiepsumon Rungsayatorn

Sent: Tuesday 22nd January 2019 16:34

To: Slamet Rosyadi

Subject: Your manuscript KISS_2018_182_R1 has been accepted

Ref. KISS_2018_182_R1

Title: Utilization of network resources by SMEs in the creative economy sector in
Banyumas Regency, Central Java, Indonesia

Journal: Kasetsart Journal of Social Sciences

Dear Dr. Rosyadi,

| am pleased to inform you that your paper has been accepted for publication.

Your accepted manuscript will now be transferred to our production department. We
will create a proof which you will be asked to check. You can read more about

this here. Meanwhile, you will be asked to complete a number of online forms
required for publication. If we need additional information from you during the
production process, we will contact.

Thank you for submitting your work to Kasetsart Journal of Social Sciences. We
hope you consider us again for future submissions.

Kind regards,
Shiepsumon Rungsayatorn
Editor-in-Chief

Kasetsart Journal of Social Sciences

Copyright © 2018 Elsevier B.V. | Privacy Policy

Elsevier B.V., Radarweg 29, 1043 NX Amsterdam, The Netherlands, Reg. No.
33156677.
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kepada slamet.rosyadi, saya
Inggris Jawa Terjemahkan pesan

22-Jan-2019
Dear Dr. Rosyadi:

Your manuscript entitled "Utilization of network resources by SMEs in th
and is presently being given full consideration for publication in the Kase

Your manuscript ID is KJSS-2019-0006.

Please mention the above manuscript ID in all future correspondence or
to ScholarOne Manuscripts at https:/mc03.manuscriptcentral.com/kjss :

You can also view the status of your manuscript at any time by checking
Thank you for submitting your manuscript to the Kasetsart Journal of So

Sincerely,
Kasetsart Journal of Social Sciences Editorial Office

2alac Ralae lra camna Taricl-an

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1Atsearch/KJSS+onbehalfof%40manuscriptcentral.com/FMfecgxwBVMhQJMHFiMwd ThPXRCTFpNfp 1M



The Kasetsart Journal of Social Sciences
Kasetsart University Research and Development Institute,
Kasetsart University, Bangkok 10900, Thailand.

Tel. 662 5795548, Fax. 662 9405977

E-mail: kjss@ku.th

February 7, 2019

Dear Slamet Rosyadi,

We are pleased to inform you that, based on your submitted paper entitled, Utilization of network
resources by SMEs in the creative economy sector in Banyumas Regency, Central Java,
Indonesia by Slamet Rosyadi, Ayusia Sabhita Kusuma, Elpeni Fitrah and Tuomo Rautakivi

for publication and is to be published in Kasetsart Journal of Social Sciences.

Yours Sincerely,

(Asst. Prof. Dr. Shiepsumon Rungsayatorn)
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

Subject: Your manuscript KJISS_2018_182_R1 has been accepted

Ref: KISS_2018_182_RA1

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



